MINUTES

Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Citizen Advisory Committee
Eugene Public Library — Singer Room — 100 W" A0enue
Eugene, Oregon

December 16, 2010
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Dave Jacobson, Sarah Strand, Diana Atigrdelaul Adkins, Wendy Butler-Boyesen,
Eleanor Mulder, Phillip Carroll, Rosalia MarquezcbBeers, Bill Morganti, Gary
Gillespie, Edward Winter, Jennifer Smith, memb&m=thi Wiederhold, Paul Thompson,
Andrea Riner, Lane Council of Governments; Maryl#fe¢ John Evans, Mark Pangborn,
Cosette Rees, Lane Transit District; Rob Inerf€lidy of Eugene; Sonny Chickering, MPC
Liaison; David Reesor, City of Springfield.

ABSENT: Philip Farrington, Alexandre Lockfeld, meerb.

1 WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS, AND AGENDA REVIEW

Mr. Jacobson called the meeting of the Central Llde&opolitan Planning Organization Citizen Advigor
Committee (MPO CAC) to order at 5:30 p.m. and agkede present to introduce themselves.

2. Commentsfrom the Audience

None.

3. Approve November 18, 2010 Minutes
Mr. Jacobson offered the following correction tgea, paragraph 4 of the November 18, 2010 minutes:

“Mr. Jacobson, responding to a question from Mslddy noted that the-OFCG-supervis@sard of County
Commissionersvould appoint an ACT member to serve as the reptasve for the area of Highway 126
east of Springfield as there were no incorporaitelsdn that area.”

Mr. Jacobson offered the following correction t@e&, paragraph 4 of the November 18, 2010 minutes:

“Ms. Alldredge offered a correction to the minugesl asked that her contribution to the member @sdat
portion of the meeting be revised to indicate e had not actually attended the meeting of the

Springfield-FSP-StakeholderAdvisery-GroGy Council”

Mr. Jacobson explained that this portion of the &uber 18, 2010 minutes was referring to page feof t
October 21, 2010 minutes. He explained that Mklratige had attended the Springfield TSP Stakeholde
Advisory Group, but had not attended the Sprindftéity Council meeting. He noted that page 7 ef th
October 21, 2010 minutes read: “Ms. Alldredge ndteth the Springfield TSP Stakeholder Advisory
Group that the recent work session ...” He notedl tte work session was held with an in-group tizak

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagéa



met with City staff and outside contractors.

Mr. Jacobson asked that these changes be madéhtthedOctober 21, 2010 and the November 18, 2010
minutes.

Mr. Chickering offered the following correction page 2, paragraph 10 of the November 18, 2010 esnut

“Mr. Chickering reported the Oregon Transportat@smmission (OTC) during their regular meeting had
approved the charter for the Lane County ACT oneyaler 9, 2010. He noted that he and his colleagues
had been attempting to finalize the ACT charterdiegrfive-yearmearly one yeaf

Mr. Gillespie, seconded by Ms. Butler-Boyesenyetbto approve the November 18,
2010 minutes as corrected. The motion passedimoasly.

4, Nominate Officers

Mr. Jacobson noted that the CAC was to nominatepasdibly elect new officers. The CAC also could
nominate new officers and give members a monthitiktabout it before holding the election.

Mr. Jacobson read from the bylaws: “The officershaf committee shall be elected annually at thte las
regular meeting held during the calendar yearsoreeeded to fill vacancies.” He noted that thigting
was the last regular meeting to be held during2@0 calendar year. He continued to read the kyylaw
“The term of office shall begin upon election axdead until the first scheduled meeting the follogi
calendar year. Officers shall serve no more thancdonsecutive terms unless so requested by the
Metropolitan Policy Committee.”

Mr. Jacobson said that he had found some inconsistein the portion of the bylaws concerning the
officer nomination process, which officers wouldaliss at the Officers Meeting the following Wedragsd
December 22. He said that that meeting was opereryone on the CAC.

Mr. Reesor arrived.

Mr. Jacobson asked those interested in serving affiaer to say a few sentences about why theytedn
to be officers. He read from a memo titlégihh 4 — Nominate Citizen Advisory Committee Ofic&taff
recommends that the Chair take nominations fronfltlog, and then sound the members for their
preference of whether to hold the election at tkedinber 16, 2010 or January 20, 2011 meeting.

Mr. Winter nominated Ms. Strand for co-chair.
Ms. Strand nominated Mr. Winter for co-chair.

Ms. Strand stated that she was fortunate to hadapgob, which would allow her to regularly attend
Metropolitan Policy Committee (MPC) meetings. Sloped to work with a co-chair in case she could not
make it to all meetings. She hoped she and a ai-cbuld chair alternate CAC meetings. She had a
desire to help the community and to use her mirelway that would be useful to the future of Eugene
Springfield.

Mr. Winter stated that he had served on the CACQiRiEeent Subcommittee and the Annual Review
Subcommittee that had reviewed the Public Participdlan. He hoped to serve another three-year ter
on the committee (his term was up the following &aber). For the next year, he hoped to serve-as co

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Page



chair of the CAC.

Ms. Mulder, seconded by Ms. Butler-Boyesen, maeeaccept the nominations for co-
chairs by acclamation. The motion to immedjagdéct Ms. Strand and Mr.
Winter as co-chairs of the CAC passed unaninyousl|

Ms. Rees and Mr. Evans arrived.

Mr. Jacobson explained that Ms. Strand and Mr. @imtould take office during the first meeting in
January.

Ms. Riner asked if the new chairs had to be apprdyethe MPC.

Ms. Wiederhold stated that they did not. She nttetlMs. Strand and Mr. Winter would chair the thex
meeting of the MPO CAC on January 20, 2010. The cechairs would become acquainted with their
new positions at the Officers Meeting the followM&dnesday in the small fifth floor conference roamm
LCOG.

5. Funding Request for Regional Transportation Options Plan (RTOP)

Mr. Thompson passed around a postcard that wastrmepuablicize the Regional Transportation Options
Plan (RTOP) project. It included contact inforroatfor the project manager, Petra Schuetz
(pschuetz@lcog.or$41-682-3639) and the project's web addmessy.regionalto.org He explained
that the cards were being distributed at local mgetlike this one and meetings of the MPC.

Mr. Thompson explained that staff recommended fugdie project out of the MPO's Surface
Transportation Planning-Urban (STP-U) money. THeQvhad programmed $20,000 for the start-up of the
project in March 2010. A state grant had beeniaggbr but had not been awarded (the state hazivest

a large number of applications and had chosenno fery large projects in other areas of the state)
However, the plan always has been to fund the balahthe project through STP-U funds if the grant
application was not successful. Staff is askirgNtPO to fund the project so they can do the wioek t

MPO has asked staff to do (the RTOP).

Mr. Thompson explained that the public commentqukdn the funding request was currently ongoingd, an
staff had received two comments from private comitgumembers. One did not speak to the project and
the other was very much in favor of the RTOP, axjatessed a desire to see the project and the plan
address parking issues in the area. Staff was@#he CAC to discuss the project, ask questiodsnaake

a recommendation to the MPC to fund the projectaff Bas unanimously recommended funding the
project.

Mr. Jacobson asked for the identity of the commumiémber who had advocated addressing parkingsssue
and Mr. Carroll volunteered that it was he.

Mr. Jacobson asked how much money the MPO was lasked to recommend.

Mr. Thompson explained that the project was ifitiinded for $20,000, and staff was requesting an
additional $74,000 each for federal fiscal years128nd 2012. It was a fairly extensive projecthiat staff
was working with all jurisdictions, elected bodawd planning commissions, as well as solicitingligpub
input. The two major products would be a ten-yggategic plan for Transportation Options (TO)\atigs
in the area and a toolkit of best practices. dtea has had TO activities, mainly through poini2po

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagé



Solutions and other smaller, individual programsamumber of years. However, the area had nothad
integrated regional TO or Transportation Demand &fgment (TDM) program. A little over a year ago,
MPC, during a funding cycle, asked what would hapipenore funding was put towards TO, recognizing
that TO is a good way to address congestion, wkitlissions and greenhouse gas emissions. Themnsw
was the need to identify the most cost-effectiviévies — would it be parking management or insieg

ride share efforts or something else out of theynparssible strategies? In the 1990s, when Transkées
being worked on, mandatory TDM measures were dégtlisThese were not favored at the time, but might
be this time around. Without doing an RTOP, theaatid not know what would work best.

Ms. Marquez asked if any of the information wasilatée in languages other than English.

Mr. Thompson said that Spanish translation wadaai on request. The postcard and some of ther oth
materials available could be developed in both Ehgind Spanish.

Ms. Wiederhold said that a number of basic itemduiding fact sheets, were available in Spanish. A
interpreter was also available and had been oratahe of the public workshops.

Ms. Marquez noted that the information was gointheopublic. She said that the public was madefup
Spanish-speaking people as well as people who sptbke languages. She said that these people took
public transportation, and the information needeld available in as many languages as possib&yM
people were confused about what would happen taineoutes when Gateway EmX opened. She
requested that the information be made availab&pinish as well as in English. She asked if the
translator was certified as an interpreter andstedar. She noted that sometimes translated irgtom is
poorly done and hard to understand. She saiceiledtto be done in a simple, precise manner talavoi
confusion.

Ms. Wiederhold said she would check to see if therpreter was certified. She explained that éone of
the public outreaches, LTD had put posters on tieedmd information in their Bus Talk flyer. Shedshat
every time this had been done, the materials weaiedle in both English and Spanish.

Ms. Marquez said the information was good, but wdrib be sure everyone could understand it. Ste sa
that the Spanish-speaking population was growipglha

Mr. Thompson said that he would make sure RTOPSteere translated properly. He asked Ms. Marquez
to identify a resource for proper translation. whes not sure if some of the information would tiates

well, and asked for input as to what TO/TDM termd &anguage would translate best and be most easily
understood in the Spanish-speaking community. Safrttee information in English was even confusiag t
native English speakers.

Ms. Marquez said she would be happy to help wighpiroject.

Mr. Beers wanted to know what part of the fundifenping came out of.

Mr. Thompson said they were planning funds.

Mr. Beers asked if these were a budgeted, appriteed

Mr. Thompson explained that it was within the 1@ceeat of the MPO's STP-U funds that had been set

aside for planning. Last March, when MPC had apgdahe project, they had put aside $20,000 td istar
The $20,000 had been used to produce the postoarket with planning commissions, to do public

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagd



outreach and research. MPC had encouraged tlegagtadn of outside funds. However, the state gteau
not been awarded, and so MPC had agreed that ¢hefoalan would be to fund it internally. Therefpit
had been discussed as part of the funding cycteexplained that 10 percent was for the TDM/TO
program, 25 percent for planning, and 65 percenprfojects (mainly road, bicycle and transit prtggc He
explained that the money staff was requesting M&&@mmend for approval to the MPC was out of the 25
percent of the STP-U budget allocated for planniHg. said it was discussed during the funding ¢yahel
staff would not have been able to fund it if thelpeted funds had not been available to do it.

Mr. Jacobson explained that Mr. Beers was conceabedt the total cost of the project.

Ms. Riner asked if he meant he was concerned dabeutquest, in addition to what had already been
requested.

Mr. Jacobson said this was true.

Mr. Thompson repeated that $20,000 had already heeted, and staff was requesting $74,000 for fder
fiscal year 2011 and $74,000 for federal fiscar g 2, for a total of $168,000.

Ms. Mulder said she had a problem in changing #maenof the project so often, including from TDM to
TO, and RTOP. She said it seemed to her that MRE investing in inventing new terms for the prajec

Mr. Thompson understood, and noted that it wascdiffto use TDM and TO interchangeably over thstpa
year. TDM had been the standard phrase for same tit was the term used in the current RTP. T8 &
newer term, and was supposed to convey that tleeiolps not just to manage the demand but also that
there were a range of options available beyonditigle-occupant vehicle. In addition, the stateé ha
adopted the TO phrase rather than TDM. Staff waisg to be consistent with the state.

Mr. Gillespie left at 6 p.m.

Mr. Thompson stated that most LCOG memos now ré&@TDM.”

Mr. Jacobson said he could accept this.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked if the $74,000 in the let@dready had been allocated to something else.
Mr. Thompson said that it had not been allocatezbtoething else, and was available in the budget.
Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked why there was to be no bpese or newspaper display ad.

Mr. Thompson explained that last spring, when $20 @as proposed to kick off the project, a public
comment period and a public hearing had been Halden the grant had been submitted to the state
Transportation and Growth Management (TGM), the M@ endorsed the grant application. Staff
supported the required public comment period, jputdiaring, notice to interested parties and welz@ot
but requested that the requirement for an openehand newspaper display ad be waived, as thesetheere
most expensive aspects of soliciting feedback fiteerpublic. He asked if CAC members thought these
were important to do.

Mr. Morganti suggested we contact his dentistieffo learn where they had their materials traadla

Mr. Thompson repeated that staff requested the @&&6Gmmend that the MPC approve the funding
requested.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagé



Mr. Jacobson explained that the MPC would makdittad decision.

Mr. Thompson said that the MPC would decide whetbéund the project at their January 13, 2011
meeting. So far, public comment had been suppmodivthe funding of the project. The MPC had also
supported the project through their previous astion

Ms. Strand, seconded by Ms. Butler-Boyesen, mévegdcommend funds be allocated to
TO as requested.

Mr. Jacobson, Ms. Strand, Ms. Alldredge, Mr. AdkiMs. Butler-Boyesen, Ms. Mulder,
Mr. Carroll, Ms. Marquez, Mr. Morganti, Mr. Winteand Ms. Smith supported the motion.

Mr. Beers opposed the motion.
The motion passed, 11:1.
6. Regional Transportation Plan Project List Review

Mr. Thompson stated that the MPC was reviewinditt®f projects in the Regional TransportationrPla
(RTP) to identify projects about which they had stiems or needed additional information. Sinceléise

CAC meeting, Phil Farrington had contacted Mr. Thson via telephone with questions about Game Farm
Road South and some projects in the Gateway dteshad provided Mr. Farrington with details that
satisfied his need for more information. Last wes&ff had met with the MPC.

Mr. Thompson explained that prior to the last MP€&eting, Commissioner Rob Handy had submitted a list
of questions regarding six or seven sets of prejenainly City of Eugene projects, from both a
transportation and a land use perspective. MsrRiad been examining those questions. At the MPC
meeting, a couple of other MPC members had indicttat they thought Commissioner Handy's questions
should be addressed. MPO and City of Eugenewtaffd work to answer these questions. MPC had
identified one or two more general questions antkeeting. Mayor Piercy had had a question abotlidte
Drive. At this point, staff was working to ansvibese questions by the January 13, 2011 MPC meeting
The MPC had not yet identified projects of conogmmjects called into question) They had only iifed
projects about which they wanted further informatidle asked if the CAC needed more information abou
projects on the list. In the next month or two, @®Rould identify projects of concern, and staff Wwbu
forward these on to the CAC for review.

Mr. Winter asked if, once the MPC decided whichjgets were on the list, they would discuss which go
funding the following fall.

Mr. Thompson explained that none of this portiohaf process would decide which projects got fugdin
even in the fall. This was because the RTP was fobhding document, but a 20-year planning document
that identified projects that the MPO would tryfftmd. The Metropolitan Transportation Improvement
Program (MTIP) was the short-term programming oheyothat actually funds projects. Within the RTP,
he asked if Mr. Winter was asking about the coirsilist versus the illustrative list.

Mr. Winter said that he was.
Mr. Thompson provided an example of Oregon DepartroéTransportation (ODOT) projects staff and

the MPC believed should be planned for in the 28x24 years. It would be determined which projects
would most likely be funded with projected reveramel what projects would not be funded because there

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagé



was not enough money available. This discussiamndvoappen between December 2010 and November
2011.

Mr. Winter asked if this discussion would happerewlithe MTIP would be discussed.

Mr. Thomspon referred Mr. Winter to the stageshef project, outlined on the memo titled Item 5.d:
Regional Transportation Plan Project List Revidde explained that at this time, current projectsewe
being examined to see if any changes needed tabe.riihen, new projects would be examined (that
jurisdictions said had arisen in the last four ggar

Ms. Smith asked when this would happen.

Mr. Thompson said it would happen when the curptiaise was completed, in February, March or April.
New projects would be examined over a two-to-threeth period. This process would provide a fulvne
draft list. By February or March, the new reveffmrecast would be out and would show how much money
was available for the next 24 years. At that pdime list would be compared to the revenue fortesmadg it
would be decided whether projects proposed fofittamcially constrained list were the best onegédb
funded. This discussion would occur in the laténgpand summer.

Ms. Riner asked how long the funding period wouwdd b

Mr. Thompson explained that the list would inclymejects that were believed to be fundable should
funding show up in 24 years.

Mr. Winter asked if there were concerns other themaing, such as greenhouse gas emissions. He
wondered how these would fit into the discussion.

Mr. Thompson explained that a lot of these thingsenaddressed currently through the RTP. The RTP
also looked at the project lists in light of envinoental and cultural constraint maps and other§ilt A
newly-emerged issue was that of greenhouse gasienss All of those issues would play some roléhin
next year, but in the current cycle of updating addpting the RTP, there would not be greenhouse ga
targets or scenarios or tools yet in place. Tatgtide process would not result in these untiraft
November 2011. This meant that they would be po@ted into the next RTP.

Ms. Strand's understanding was that there wasdl@aystem in which different agencies examined
planned projects in light of these issues. Shedemed what the need was for the “extra work” of MPC
conducting its own review of the RTP project lisieSasked if it would happen consistently.

Mr. Thompson explained that the process over tieskeveral updates had been that staff from indalid
jurisdictions would review the projects and subwiitat was needed in terms of changes, updates and
modifications to project descriptions and costdterthis process, staff would present the trackieainges
version to MPC, who would then move it into the lmibeview period. This had happened during the720
process as well as during processes before this Dinis time, Mayor Piercy and Councilor Zelenka ha
made a motion for the MPC to do a more in-deptbjggt-by-project review. The first part of thisopess,
the current one, was that MPC and CAC members sudrmnitting project-specific questions to staff. If
MPC or CAC members got their questions answeredtilubad questions relevant to the RTP update, he
asked that those be discussed. For example, smjeefs might be recommended to go back to thd loca
TSP level.

Ms. Strand hoped the process would not occur gwilay every year.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pag&



Mr. Jacobson asked CAC members to let Mr. Thomfeonv if they had more questions or concerns. He
asked that they examine the list carefully.

Ms. Smith asked if the list was mapped anywhere.

Mr. Thompson said that every project was mappethenlBoth the static maps contained in the current
2031 RTP, and a searchable version of the preyandvery similar) RTP project map are online at
www.thempo.org.

Mr. Pangborn arrived.
7. West Eugene EmX

Ms. Riner provided an overview of how the West EnggemX discussion was related to the updates of the
various transportation plans that were ongoingthatlast CAC meeting, CAC members had received the
most up-to-date information from LTD regarding tigernatives Analysias well as the beginning work

LTD had done in the mitigation process. All of ©AC's questions had gone to LTD.

Mr. Evans distributed LTD's responses to the CAQisstions which had been asked of LTD at the
December 8, 2010 special meeting of the CAC.

Ms. Riner wanted to get a sense of some of the topin areas covered by the questions and concerns
identified by the CAC. She suggested that the @SCuss the first question listed on Discussion
GuidanceDocument: “As you consider the alternatives foreexiing EmX to West Eugene, including the
three Build alternatives, the TSM and the No-Builthat factors will be most important to you?” She
requested individual responses as well as items @a@bers thought were key factors in the seleaifan
locally preferred alternative (LPA) to recommendhie MPC. Perhaps a recommendation would come out
of those conversations. She noted that the metad liem 7 — West Eugene EmX Alternatives Analysis
asked the CAC to provide advisory comments to tiCMegarding the selection of an LPA, which could
include one or more of the following alternatives:

* Recommend an alternative
» Provide advisory comments regarding project comptaef interest to the CAC
» Decline to provide advisory comments

Ms. Riner identified several issue areas discubydatie Transportation Planning Committee (TPC),clvhi
consists of high level planning and transportasitaif or their designed representatives from Eugene
Springfield, ODOT, LTD, City of Coburg, Lane Courggid LCOG. The planning factors TPC identified
included:

» Long range community needs, goals, benefits

» Efficiency and cost-effectiveness of transportatystem
» Pedestrian and bicycle issues (connectivity, spfety

» Land use relationships

» Congestion

» Sustainable transportation system

Environmental (vehicle miles traveled, Green HoGss Emissions)
Economic
Socially equitable

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagé



Issues categories Ms. Riner had identified from QGA@stions to LTD were:

» Pedestrian/bicycle

* Money/Sustainability--can the system support itself
» Property impacts

» EmX/regular service (feeder lines)

» Service area - riders, neighborhoods

» Long-range issues

Ms. Riner thanked LTD for responding to CAC questiso quickly. She asked the CAC to focus on
factors that would help them decide which recomrat¢iod to make.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen noted that the CAC had iderdifisoney and sustainability as issues at their last
meeting. Public commenters at the City Council &lad brought up the money issue, but LTD had abt y
addressed it.

Ms. Riner asked Ms. Butler-Boyesen if she was refgrito operations figures.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen answered that she was refetagpw much EmX would cost and the economic
picture of the route — would it be able to supjpself?

Mr. Evans stated that thidternatives Analysiprovided a general picture of what the cost comspas

were among the alternatives and what the long-feramcial outlook was with those alternatives beseait
was a major issue in the community. LTD had goeekhio find out the answers to these questionsarem
detail. There were certain high-level assumptibias had been made, and LTD was currently checking
those assumptions By January 1, 2011, LTD woule: lsamore refined set of very detailed, corridor-
specific costs that examined the financial diffeesbetween all of the alternatives. This undertpwas
difficult and time-consuming.

Ms. Mulder asked about a statement LTD had madataboertain number of riders that would enable
LTD to fund continued service on the whole systedhe asked where that money came from, given the
high percentage of riders that were already usirgydasses.

Mr. Pangborn explained that every time a riderggothe bus, no matter how they paid for the trip, 0
average, the fare only paid about 20 percent ofdis¢ of that trip. The argument was that morersd
would equal more money for LTD. However, a majoot that needed to be subsidized into the future.
Some money would be generated from fares, but feresr paid for the full cost of bus trip. As LTD
added more service, LTD might get more riders,daying for them into the future was an issue. Tas
a concern whether or not EmX was added.

Ms. Mulder noted that this was one of the selliogfs of the EmX route, that it would bring mordeis.
Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked if the financial analysmild verify the statement LTD had made that each
boarding on EmX cost less than a boarding on daegoute. She asked if this meant LTD was netéing
few more pennies per boarding on EmX as a result.

Mr. Pangborn explained that to run an EmX bus i@gallar bus down the street cost the same amdihd.

EmX bus was more expensive, but the driver andublewere the same. A regular bus carried, onamgeer
for the whole system, about 56 people per hour.EAX bus carried over 100 people per hour. One

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pag®



hundred boarders were cheaper on a per-passergiethemn were 56 boarders. This was how the figure
was determined. LTD made up the slightly highet cdsunning EmX busses by running EmX busses
more frequently than regular busses.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen noted that when the first Em bagan running, it had achieved and surpassed its
projected ridership very quickly. She asked ifreat projections for the West Eugene EmX extengiere
based on current EmX ridership or on the reduapadis originally anticipated on the Franklin coorid

Mr. Pangborn said that ridership was projected dbasea computer model.

Ms. Riner explained that a lot had been learneh fitee Franklin EmX. LTD was working to make
ridership projections more accurate, which waslehging. Modeling had shown that riders would walk
further to board the EmX than they would to boardgular bus and chose it three times more oftan th
regular transit. Estimates for the Franklin casriEmX were made based on regular transit service
estimates. Now, LTD had a better understandinghyf people chose to ride the EmX and what kinds of
people chose to ride it. Based on this experianceknowledge, ridership estimates for the WeseBag
EmX Extension were more accurate.

Mr. Beers noted that in the estimation of costsDlad not considered the capital to build the roédnly

10 percent rode the bus, the EmX would increasasidp (not boardings) by only 1,300 people on the

West Eugene EmX corridor. He thought boardingseweore important than riders because boardings
“made the cash register ring.”

Mr. Evans noted that Mr. Beers was asking aboug#meralized population for what was considered the
transit market. The residential population, empiewt in the area, and people who took advantage of
services available in the area were all sourceglefship.

Mr. Beers noted that Eugene and Springfield pomnatcombined were about 225,000. He asked what
percentage of those people used public transit.

Mr. Evans said the number was high for an areaitteeof Eugene/Springfield.

Mr. Pangborn stated that LTD will have carried 1thilion people in 2010 by the time the year ended
(11.5 million boardings). Some people rode thetiugsor three times per day whereas others newsr ro
LTD.

Mr. Beers asked how much it would cost to add thesVEugene EmX extension.

Mr. Pangborn explained that it would cost $850,006€r a year for the No-Build option.

Mr. Evans said this was the cost for the first ydafFD was trying to compute the actual net saviogs
adding a West Eugene EmX extension. Because gfestion over time, in order to keep up the samel lev
of service, LTD would have to run more busses agestion, population and traffic increased. Thaesf
the costs of maintaining the same service woulckage without EmX. EmX had a fixed, long-term cost
which would provide a net savings over time. Coraddo No-Build, LTD would save money with a Build
option for West Eugene EmX.

Mr. Beers asked if it was true that 80 percentDbls income came from payroll taxes.

Mr. Pangborn said that 75 percent of LTD's incommae from payroll taxes.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagda0



Mr. Beers asked how many jobs LTD would have toiadtie West Eugene quadrant (because of the
existence of EmX) to meet the costs of adding tlesVEugene EmX.

Mr. Pangborn said that LTD was currently computinig number and would let the public know.

Mr. Adkins asked why LTD's preferred alternativeswsl. 11" — W. 13" when ridership would be higher
on the /7" corridor. He noted that he was on the Whitake@gheorhood Council, which had voted
unanimously that they wanted the EmX in their nbhood. He did not know if any other neighborh®od
wholeheartedly supported EmX in this way. Fronubliz opinion standpoint, thé"&" route mighbe
superior. It might be more expensive at first, thig may be offset by increased ridership.

Ms. Riner said she would put this concern on thesds list under “service area.” She hoped thevisiid
help the CAC make a choice between alternatives.

Ms. Mulder asked if the Whitaker neighborhood rauight compete with ridership for another routeha
area.

Ms. Smith noted that there was a projected rowtewiould take the'87" route towards Hwy 99 in the
future.

Ms. Riner stated that thd/6" route as an alternative to W."4 W. 13" had to take into consideration that
the 8"7" route was planned as part of a Hwy 99 and/or Raad route in the future.

Mr. Pangborn explained that the options were te 87" between downtown and Chambers, to We&t 11
via Chambers, and then west on Wedt thiCommerce; or to take W. 18 Chambers to connect to W.
11" to go west to Commerce. Th&/B" route was a great route for EmX in the future beeat could
connect to River Road and Hwy 99. In the long-eapian, LTD proposed to run EmX on this routeth#
West Eugene EmX Extension went out We¥78, when the River Road and Hwy 99 routes were pu in
duplication of services would result. LTD wouldldtave to provide fixed route service on W
13th,creating an inefficient service. Therefohe argument was, it would be better to have tenitain
service on W. 11th, and eventually five-minute &eron 6th/7th. However, if 6th/7th were selecied,
would not get the same higher level of servicadlijt Mr. Adkins understood the reasoning, but wrgsg
to make sense in the bigger picture. He thoughgusth/7th as the primary route to West Eugene, as
opposed to using both W. 13th and 6th/7th may gnskeuvicing less riders as an EmX route but may be
less costly in the big picture because it wasmlboe route.

Mr. Pangborn said that one argument stated that Eow¥d run on 6th/7th, and regular service could ru
on W. 11th. When this route was put in, LTD coaduine back to examine W. 13th to serve W. 11th.
Another proposed option was to run EmX on 6th/a@tid put two transfer points on it to go up Hwy 8@ a
River Road. This, however, was a disincentivesesiiders did not like to transfer. Riders wardeshe-
seat ride.

Mr. Adkins said that if EmX was run out W.",Jpeople in the Whitaker would not be able to take
advantage of this one-seat ride.

Mr. Pangborn understood his point, and acknowledgatthe 8/7" route was more expensive, but might
generate more riders.

Ms. Riner stated that she put this issue undemgi@mge issues” on the issues list since it refeioghe
full build-out of the EmX system.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagdal



Mr. Winter asked how much of the funding to bulhé@ EmX came from the state government, the federal
government, and local governments. He asked hoghrofithe funds would not be available until plans
were more firmly established.

Mr. Pangborn explained that the funding breakdowas wsurrently assumed to be 80 percent federal, 20
percent state, and minimal local (other than stai®). The federal funds had to wait on approvairf the
funding application. LTD was going through thisumhing process in order to be able to request figndi
Of the $30 million LTD projected it would need frahe state, $1.8 million had been approved by the
Oregon State legislature. The other $28.2 milliad et to be approved, but could be in the nexsltye
session and the one after it.

Ms. Smith asked if one of the alternatives wouldvmre competitive in LTD's application to the fealer
government.

Mr. Evans said that LTD needed to examine this feotransit perspective: “Which alternative was most
likely to be funded?” The criteria the Federalrigia Administration (FTA) used was which alternatilid
the most (attracted the most riders) with the laasbunt of funding. The W. '+ W. 13" route came up
high on ridership numbers.

Ms. Smith said that the FTA would compare LTD'slegaion with applications from other areas of the
country. She asked which alternative would be roostpetitive against national competitors.

Mr. Evans said that LTD had done a preliminaryneate of around $100 million to be fundable. A &rg
number would make the project cost-prohibitiveamis of how much funding LTD could receive relative
to how many riders it could attract with the WesgEne EmX Extension. Even thoudh®' had a
projected larger number of riders, it was also aamxpensive route and had several other negattters
that might concern the FTA.

Ms. Smith asked if ODOT coordination was one oktheegative factors.

Mr. Evans said that ODOT coordination was not aceom of the FTA but was a concern of the project
design because there were a couple of properti€viduld have to purchase in their entireties. Ties
not the case on the W."1+ W. 13" route. The property acquisitions would mean aensignificant
environmental effect, which would require a deegrarironmental analysis.

Ms. Alldredge stated she had talked to the Exeelivector of ShelterCare, who appreciated LTD's
efforts to mitigate the EmX's effects on ShelteeZaproperty on W. 11

Mr. Pangborn said another ShelterCare facility ams".
Ms. Alldredge said that ShelterCare's clients weny low income.

Mr. Jacobson asked if riders could stay on EmX@mdn entire loop from Eugene Station to Sprindfiel
and up to Gateway and back, and if riders coulddaay EmX to do an entire loop.

Mr. Pangborn said this was correct.

Mr. Morganti said he had been told a trial runhef Gateway EmX would happen on Tuesday, December
21.

Mr. Pangborn said the route would open to the pulli January 9. He said that, once the EmX wds bui

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagd?2



in West Eugene, the EmX bus could be taken fromt\®egene, through downtown and all the way
through Springfield and to Gateway, and back. @ekelays, busses would run every ten minutes. The
loop would not be possible from the Hwy 99 or RiRerad EmX route. Transfers would have to be made
at the Eugene or Springdfield Stations. The lomgitgoal was to have a route on Beltline that wayddall

the way around and hook up with various EmX linAsthat point, a rider could stay on EmX from
Commerce Station to the Beltline loop to River Roathe Delta Highway, all the way to Springfield.
Some routes could be taken for longer times thaarst On others, transfers might need to be made.

Ms. Mulder stated that riding EmX would be greateation for kids.
Ms. Strand said EmX might be quite comfortabledeople without any place to go.

Mr. Pangborn said that many had suggested the vifiddesystem should be free. When LTD had started
charging passengers on Franklin, they had loséttwréour percent of riders. Making the systene fmdght
incur enforcement and behavior issues. Othermssteat had become free had experienced these
problems. No large systems in the world were free.

Ms. Marquez asked if any of the bus routes thabraEmX routes would still run if that route wasskn.

Mr. Pangborn referred the CAC to the map tifRydjected Western Sector of LTD Route System éor th
Year 2015 with &7"/11" BRT Alignment He noted that the red line depicted the EmX liad of the

other lines highlighted would be connecting lindhe map showed that the 78 would come up @iop
down to 11" and connect with the EmX at Fred Meyers. The 8ild/also connect at Fred Meyers. The
36 would connect with the EmX at the Commerce teati The 43 and the 93 would also connect to the
EmX at the Commerce terminal. Therefore, whentiexgjdines ended at EmX routes, they would connect
to the EmX at major destination points such as ®Megers or the Commerce terminal.

Ms. Marquez said that Bethel residents had askethhequestion and she did not know the answeany
Latino residents did not have driver's licenses.

Mr. Pangborn noted that LTD wanted to connect ashmas possible to the EmX in order to encourage
riders to ride it.

Ms. Marquez noted that she had ridden the EmX witegrcar had broken down, and thought it was
wonderful and fast.

Mr. Pangborn said that LTD valued time, and wantedffer a service that was as fast as possibdeder
to attract riders.

Mr. Winter asked what happened to the existingea®wince they hit the transfer points at the EmXesu

Mr. Pangborn said that they would turn around attthnsfer points, and go back to the beginnintpeif
routes.

Ms. Marquez said a jail and a hospital facility wbhbe added soon in Junction City. She asked DLT
planned an EmX out that far if funding was avaiabl

Mr. Pangborn said that LTD currently ran servicduaction City. How far the EmX would run toward

Junction City would depend on ridership. He thdugk same thing would happen with the 95 to Joncti
City as would happen with the 36 and the 93 — iilddurn around when the EmX route began. Many

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagéa3



facilities needed to be serviced, including thearit.

Ms. Strand expressed her belief that the W.4W. 13" route was a good one because of the potential for
development at the Fairgrounds and near the Arm8he also thought it was a good one because of the
plan to develop an EmX route of/8"in the future. She asked if it was true that the/ EmX busses had
motors that could be pulled out and replaced wibtgc motors in the future.

Mr. Pangborn said that this was the hope. Attihig, the new EmX busses were hybrid-electric, fiie
Prius. The hope was that the technology would ackv&o such an extent that the busses could rd®on
percent electricity. The busses were slated tdda0 years, and LTD hoped that the technologula/
be available in 20 years. He also noted that Higfounds and the Armory area were being examasea
land bank on which to build low- to moderate-incomegising.

Mr. Jacobson expressed his view that the CAC shmalkke as broad a recommendation to the MPC as
possible in order to capture the body's rangeefpoints.

Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Butler-Boyesen, ntbtleat the CAC make a
recommendation to the MPC on a specific prefeateginative.

Mr. Jacobson offered a friendly amendment toudelother points of view for the MPC to
consider.

Mr. Carroll accepted the amendment.

Ms. Riner re-read the memo titlidm 7 — West Eugene EmX Alternatives Anglygisch
stated: “The CAC is requested to provide advisomyments to the MPC regarding the
selection of a Locally Preferred Alternative. iSbould include one or more of the
following options: Recommend an alternative, Rtexadvisory comments regarding
project components of interest to the CAC, andlibe to provide advisory comments.”

The motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked if it was proper to asstimethe CAC was considering only the two mitigati
alternatives as opposed to the other alternati®® said she was referring to the alternativegeitow”

on the document titleWest Eugene EmX Extension Alternatives Analysig:Résults” IN PROGRESS —
DECEMBER 7, 2010.

Mr. Pangborn stated that this was correct.
Ms. Riner confirmed that she was referring to thalsernatives that included the mitigation measures
Ms. Butler-Boyesen said that the alternatives weateed MC 18 and MC /7" on the document.

Mr. Carroll asked if the MPC would be better sertigdhe CAC having considered the same thing they
considered, including No-Build and TSM.

Mr. Chickering stated that the CAC's recommendationld go to the MPC. Thé/est Eugene EmX
Extension Alternatives Analysis: Key Results” INERESS — DECEMBER 7, 20d6cument originally
had 12 alternatives, and two more had been addédioyellow), which were the mitigation optiongle
asked if Ms. Butler-Boyesen was suggesting elinmigathe original 12 alternatives, and only condiugr
the two mitigation alternatives.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagéa4



Ms. Butler-Boyesen stated that that was her suggesince the week before, the CAC had discusdef al
the changes made on the mitigation alternativeesponse to community concerns.

Ms. Alldredge stated that this made these alterestinore palatable to those who were not suppasfive
EmX.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen agreed.

Ms. Riner stated that the CAC had made a motiangke a recommendation to the MPC on a route
alternative. She asked where the CAC stood onnmgakirecommendation.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked if it were true that the®/had to consider the No-Build and the TSM
alternatives, in addition to any Build alternativesommended to them.

Ms. Jacobson said she was correct.

Mr. Beers moved to recommend the No-Build optmthe MPC. The motion died for
lack of a second.

Mr. Winter, seconded by Ms. Smith, moved to rec@ndthe W. 1% — w. 13" alternative
with mitigation to the MPC.

Mr. Carroll said that Mr. Adkins' points abouetf"/7" route were good ones. He had felt
frustrated with his neighborhood associationfelsbn Westside, because they were so
vehemently opposed to EmX. However, he felt thatogistics and the future system
benefits of having the EmX run down W.Mand W. 18 outweighed the Jefferson
Westside Neighbors' opposition to the projece ws excited to express his support for
EmX in general and this route in particular. Elcerns had been addressed,

and he thought it was a great public works ptojec

Mr. Beers asked if there was a time constrainvban LTD could apply for the FTA funds
for EmX.

Mr. Pangborn said that the sooner the funds wppdied for, the better. At the state level,
there was a time constraint because LTD's im&stto ask for the second wave of
funding for EmX in January 2011. This opportynitould be lost for two years unless it
was pursued by March or April 2011 at the latest.

Ms. Smith said that the project got more expantie longer the community waited to
build.

Mr. Pangborn said this was correct.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen noted that the efforts for ngitign for business property owners,
including the BAT lane and other changes along W.dand W. 18"were impressive. She
hoped LTD would do something about the utility gaile the sidewalk. A lot of work had
been done, and despite the reduction in servicalyrthe loss of #30) and the rerouting of
#76 to maintain service, the existing buses along W are very full, so there is plenty o
demand there. Good thought, design and plannidgybae into the mitigation plan
regarding trees and parking. This would do adadirtprove the neighborhood. She was

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagéa5



impressed by the drawings she had seen. LTD wlas twmmended for doing a lot of
work to reduce individual impacts wherever possible

Mr. Winter restated the motion to recommend ®MPC the W. 11 — W. 13" route
alternative with mitigation.

Mr. Jacobson, Ms. Strand, Ms. Alldredge, Mr. AdkiMs. Butler-Boyesen, Ms. Mulder,
Mr. Carroll, Mr. Morganti, Mr. Winter, and Ms. Siin supported the motion.

Ms. Marquez and Mr. Beers opposed the motion.
The motion passed, 10:2.
Mr. Morganti wanted to make a motion to recomméredd’/7" alternative.

Mr. Jacobson reminded Mr. Morganti that he had yestd to recommend the W."12 W. 13" alternative
with mitigation. He suggested Mr. Morganti putard 6"/7" for additional consideration by the MPC.

Mr. Morganti put forward /7" for additional consideration by the MPC.

Mr. Winter said that the CAC was recommending thel\if — W. 13" route with mitigation. If this was
the chosen route, he still felt very strongly, &néw Mr. Adkins and Mr. Carroll also felt it woulte great
to have an EmX route built o’'6" out to either River Road or Hwy 99 in the fututewas not a
consideration in this discussion, but he wishad bie made clear that the CAC wanted th&'Broute
considered in the future.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen continued his comment, statireg tecommending W. I+ W. 13" with mitigation
did not mean the CAC did not warl/8" considered in the future.

Mr. Winter agreed.
Ms. Smith said that there was a population thatiee¢o be served alond/g"™.

Mr. Adkins said that given the understanding tH47®8would likely mean more riders, the community was
only delaying the future expansion 88" up Hwy 99 and or River Road. Currently, it madas® to first
build out the W. 11 — W. 13" corridor, and then to build out th&/8"/11" corridor.

Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Strand, stated thatCAC recognized the value of the
6"/7" route to the future of the system-wide EmX.

Mr. Beers stated that freight and the populatieaded to be moved down one corridor. If
the EmX was run down W. ¥+ W. 13", it would be detrimental to the whole
transportation system. LTD needed to be vergfohabout how much road surface would
be taken up by busses. He wondered how freightdwbe moved, and how people would
be moved, since only 10 percent of the area atipunl rode the bus. If W. I+ w. 13"

and &/7" were turned into bus lanes, what was left? Hedésr constraint.

Ms. Mulder said that the assumption was thaoil be easier to move freight with EmX
on the roads than without it.

Mr. Winter agreed with Ms. Mulder and disagreathwir. Beers' assumption that EmX

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagda6



would make traffic worse for cars. He thoughtewould make traveling by car easier
because there would be fewer cars and truckeerotds if more people were riding
EmX.

Ms. Marquez said that a lot of public housing lddoe affected on W. land W. 185.

Ms. Mulder said that residents of public housivauld be well served by EmX.

Ms. Marquez said that with the new design, a Idiudinesses and residents of public
housing would be affected. Residents would hawea& two or three blocks to EmX. She
asked how these people would be helped, and wdtregdnany of them would have to be
relocated.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen said that the EmX would rurén11" and would not run through
Acorn Park or Westmoreland.

Mrr.1 Pangborn said that no housing or businessesidibe displaced with the W. 4 W.
13" route.

Mr. Inerfeld said that in this region, public haugimeant it was owned by the Housing and
Community Services Agency (HACSA). He asked if M&arquez was also referring to
low-income housing.

Ms. Marquez said that she was.

Mr. Pangborn said that none of those residenetesd be displaced, but that residents
would have better access to public transit witEnearby.

Ms. Riner restated the motion, which was thatGA& wanted to recognize the value of a
6"/7" route to the future build out of EmX, sooner tieter.

Mr. Jacobson, Ms. Strand, Ms. Alldredge, Mr. AgkiMs. Butler-Boyesen, Ms. Mulder,
Mr. Carroll, Mr. Morganti, Mr. Winter, and Ms. Stin supported the motion.

Ms. Marquez and Mr. Beers opposed the motion.

The motion passed, 10:2.
Mr. Jacobson asked for other considerations the @Afted considered by the MPC.
Ms. Riner said that all aspects of the conversatiariuding the minutes, would be provided to thB®™
Mr. Jacobson noted that the CAC was recognizinghéteals of the community over the next 20 years.

Ms. Riner thanked the CAC and LTD for their work.

8. Updates

Mr. Jacobson said that there was an item brougbtdéhe MPC the previous week related to

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Paga7



appointments to the ACT of a Central Lane MPO regméative and a CAC representative and alternate.
There proposal was to appoint Ms. Riner as the MépDesentative and Mr. Jacobson as the CAC
representative. The MPC did not address this agéerth at their meeting because there was no voting
MPC member present from Lane County. These woslthtluded as action items on the next MPC
meeting agenda.

9. Wrap-Up
Mr. Jacobson adjourned the meeting at 7:28 p.m.

(Recorded by Katie Dettman

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee December, 2610 Pagéa8



